
'l{R(f tRQ)R"/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
3ffiftar fcfl-rrrr/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

fcrn;1:r-mu~ 3ffiftaf~NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.imur~ \3f¥afUTWf/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.1mur ~ \3f¥afUT -q~-~CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
ffi'<'ct=iC1~~!i/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 22/ ~./Ph. No.0471 - 2565669/2565726). 

f.f3ftm ~ Wg ~/NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

~I Dt. 30.09.2024 

'l{R(f ~ ~ q:,J JfR ~ f.l;~~R9C1 ~ ~ ~ f-~ ~ J1l .. k11~'111G: ~ f.l~cw~ ~ q:,J ~~I On behalf of the President of India, online 
item rate tenders are invited through a-tendering for the following works. 

w-. ~. fclcRur/Description ~/Details 
Sl. No. ( 1) (2) 

1. Cf)[tf em ~/Title of work 70 ~~ cfJQf'Qtl:#l * ~ Qtjy"jQ (>I C'fm ~ ~ ~I ct)QtjQtlfi"l ~ ~ 3fT3CSR ~ 

~ (iCfi \J'llcACliJI ~ 3f]qcfl ~ C'fm Cfif ~ ftnfVlT ~ ~ I Replacement 

~~~~~~Cfif~ I of faulty outdoor fittings with LED fittings in 

Replacement of faulty incoming cables to old 
Central Area, VSSC. 

SPL & security cabin and defective exhaust fan 
in various bldgs. at 70 acre, VSSC. 

2. ~-~~~./ E-Tender Notice ~ LN"l tNHll/~ Q!iuft/{03/50/2024-25 ~Q'8Q'8~/~QI""IGft~03/51/2024-25 
No. ~ 30.09.2024 ~ 30.09.2024 

VSSC/CMG/E03/50/2024-25 Dated 30.09.2024 VSSC/CMG/E03/51/2024-25 Dated 30.09.2024 
3. ~~1ft~ 3Fjl-i 11'1 C1 ffiTRfl ~3.50 ~llakhs ~2 .98 ~/Lakhs 

Estimate cost put to tender 

4. ~~~q:,J~ 3 (cfia:f I Three) ~I months 3 (cfia:f I Three) ~I months 
Period of completion 

5. ~up:rr~ (~~~ol) u,ooo.oo ~5,960.00 

Earnest money deposit (EMD) 
..,. cpB cp't ~ *4~cfHOI I Bid clarifications: \SI\3'1~1\S ~ I Period for frrfttnJfl q:,J ~I Receipt of f.1fcl'?JJ.fl em~ I Opening of 

downloading: ~ 01 .10.2024, 17.00 ~02.10.2024, 9.00~/hrs. ~Ito tenders: ~ 10.10.2024 tenders: ~ 15.10.2024 cpT 
~lhrs. ~Ito~ 07.10.2024, 23.00 ~lhrs. ~ 08.10.2024,12.00 ~/hrs. cp) 23.00 ~lhrs. 15.00 ~lhrs. 



2. ~ ll ~~~~~I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:-
~ q;) PtJ;:~R!ffi1a ~ q;) ~ ~ QTrrr I The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:-

w. ~. 
Sl. No. 

~Ia. 

I 
Note: 

Gft"lb. 

¥i 1"'1&\$ I Eligibility Criteria 

· ~ ~:~ ~cflCf) >< 01 cp't amm tatZr ~ ~ 
q;) m e;")qcm.9 tmffi mcf Cl1iiT ~ ~ ~ 
\3 fffi ffi1 d I 'j*ll'< m q;) ti al ~\3H Cf5 ~ ll ~ 
fcpqr UJRT ~I 
Should have satisfa_,etorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. cft;r ~ ~. ~ ~ cp't "ffi1RT ~ 
"ffi1RT ~ 40% ~ <Pl1 1 Ql!Three similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost (liT/or) 
ii. err~~. ~ ~ cp't mrm ~ 
"ffilTd" ~ 60%~ <Pl1 1 Ql/Two similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
(tiT/or) 
iii. ~ ~ ~. fGR:rqft "ffi1RT ~ "ffi1RT ~ 
80% ~ <Pl1 1 QliOne similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

;. ~~~~~~m1 
~.:~ 

Similar works shall mean electrical works. 

lrmuT I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
~CR~~~ITobe 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) ~ (f~ tfCf ~ ~ 
~ ID'<T \5fRt ~ 1'1141014::1 cp't 
1'114ifClld ~I 
Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned . to establish work 
experience. 

ii) ~ ~ ID'<T 'GI'RT m cp't ~ 
1:1141014::1 ~ mtr c!)~Q*l 1'114ID14::t (f.ITa' 
~~~) 'lfi ~'11ili~Q I 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

ii. FcPQ' TfQ' 'CPT~. ~ Cfl«il"aCf5 ~ · 7% ~ cp't m~ ~ ~ ciii9l'd:i1 
~ ~ crcfrJR mrm «R (fq) m '\3fRT ~. fGm$t TfURT ~ m ~ cp't fcrtZr ~ 
~ ~ l'l~cftqH 01 '$t afRm fcrtZr 'd'CP cp't ~I 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. \3"tl'-'Cf'm' ~lti<jCfu ~ ~ ~ ll Cf51~ff.Qa ~ lfr5fdlfJi&qiCfH ~ fm< mrrr ~Q)rrr I 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility I 
evaluation. 

· ~ fm< 'ffilll Applicable only ~ Cf~ ~ 4GftCf5xOI ~ cp't 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ Cf~ ~ I Copies of PF and ESI 
{~ ~ 4uflCf5xDI ~ ~ 1 Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. ' "ffilJ.: 
Applicable for electrical works only: 
Gtleftct5Hf if? -qro ~tiT~~~ 
WX1 ~ \3fim <Pf C'f?.IT ~ (a-<{cik1<R 25 kW) if? 
~t.r~ fifcl~lct51x ctl~~'"*~ irrr~1 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

u ~ :BFcl~lct>lx $t 
QlOllfOIH "Qfc1 I Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. ~ ~ "A cjGftcpH cFIT ~ ~ ~ QJT ~ "Cf>X ~ ~~~~~?! 
www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO Ill www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO ~cii'BI~c ~ \SI\3"'1c?I\S FcPzrr \liT~ 
~~ ~~~Q?'T~ \3QS<Kl ~cil*il~c"A~~~~ t-~~~f.lfcrcn~~itmf 
~J~~ft!tgq?r~~l 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO or 
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. 

4. ~ ~~~~':'11' q?r \SI\3"'11."i'l$ cpA liB!'~ f.ifcl~lct51x q?r ~ WTR -q 'QT;f ~ m ~I P!Fcl~lct>H 
WX1 ~ fcpQ; 1TQ' ~ «"1 I~ Gf c;cqmct ~'l-fl1T WX1 *1 C£11 ftld ~ ~I ~ 'Qltrr 1ltiT fcP" -a JM S<Q Cf5 HI 
<m wr ~ m ~ m ~ ~ <m TI'; FcPtrr ~ 1 
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) ~Jil if? W~ \3 4q<k1 ~ 1 "A fclPJmll! ~ if? fffiJ: ~\;fliT ~. 1itrr nfi?; un:IT I~ \;fliT 

nfi?; I "ffiiD ~. eft Q'B Q'B:ill , ~. fd"<HFiC19)~ SOl - 695 022 if? '"'1111 "QX ~ Ji'j'cjfild ~ IDXT ~ 
~ ~ (Ill) fclmt Ji'j'<ifilH ~ WX1 ~ ~ TfRiT ~~"A \;fliT~ ~I Gftl'RT un:IT ~. 
~ mt<1 mq Q?'T Jifcn:1 fc1ftr ~ 180 ~ (l"q? ~~I <:ft ~. ~ ~ ~ "A ~ urrclT ~ciT 
~Jil <#r ~ tf ~ "'1¢ d)¢ x 01 FcPzrr ~ JfR ~ PJfcl ~let> l{i ~ fffiJ: ~ Q?'T qTLRfi 
~'l-fl1T IDXT ~I ~2lctelf.ict5 ~ B Q?'T ~I 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DO is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 

b) f.iFcrGT "(1'JT['C1" I ~ B WC 'CPT zy:rr Cf5x ~ clll1 Ql"l Q'B Ql"l { <rf.ic1' <#r Ql"l Q'B Ql"l{ ~ Jfll/R 'WlR I 
~ 'WlR cj\Sfi¢xUI QAIDIQ3l Ill ftrffi ~ ~ ~~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ 'iSili 
~~)!'Cf)<:R mi I ~ ~ \3£WT JWWr ~~ I ~·~a,qc ~ ~ f.i~S<ItctQ <:IT 
QAQ'BQA{~IDXT~~ JP:r~IDX!urRT cj\Jl]Cf)~OI QAIOIQ3l ~~~~ 'WlR I 
Q A I o I 431 ~ Q?'T f.i<:ffi fc1ftr I %1{ ~ f.i<:ffi fciitr (l"q? ~t.f "&AT ~I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 



Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division -Contracts, V$$C, Thumb~, on the stipulate(! c;fate and time specified in Para 1 
above. 

7. a)~ wr 1FT ~1T£R, f.ifctcn meR ctft f.i!ffi fdttr J{R ~em tiT~~. \jq ~'UR'. f.i1:tfor ~ 
Jf1XWJT ~~ -~. c!h~*lQ*l~. ~ ~ cbl~fe!~ if, ~ CfcP m ~. ~I m ~ cffl cRl<:Rrr 
~. ~M\JfRT~I ~~~ctft~~ JfR~q?fm~~~ti~ 
mt<1 ~ ctt \Jflcft ~ err f.i~ em W"fRt ~ m- ->i¥n cr e1 fittrr ~ 1 

Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by han(! I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivan(lrum on or before (lue date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

b) f.ifucJ "ffi1R1~ if we em GlCfT ~~cfl~ QALNiQA{ ~em QtlQ*lQtl{ ~ Jm.IR ~I 
0Wm ~f"Cf1Lf~Cf)~UI WAIUIQ::l "l:ff Q~<NUI UAIOIQ5t \3)I:R W 5~) if ~dl'j*ll'< 3fjQtlffUIC1 m "l:lfc1 
~ ~ ~I \3Q<Jqd ~m-urq;r ctft m ~ \3ll ~tJR. Fmfur ~ JqxafUT ~tWT-~. 
cfu:r:TT:..TBW, um, ffi '<' cFi C1 g~ 11 ~ Cb I Cl ft~l:l if f.ifctcn ~ ctft f.i'ffi ~ em a~ ~ 'QX m ~ ~ 
~ ~ m-r1t1 ~ ~T ~ q,~ f.i<:m fc1fu em CT~ ~ 'QX m ~ ~ m "U'ft1 mt{f ~m<fi 
~en· mmt ~ "QX" f.1f<ro w®l em ~ fcln:rr 'GlT1VIT 1 

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para 5(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or oefore due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

8. f.ifctcn ~ ctft 3{f(rl:r f<1fif em~ ~lf {~ ~ Cf)'(~cn8 ~8~1Cbl·li ctft C1Cb4lct>1 ~ <.nfUl~Cb 
M M iJ!TQT\T I Ci Cf) rn Cl?l ~ c:nfO!f\j{~ Cf) M - 'GfR "QX" Jrrit ~ mfia-rr I J{fLl ict5'i ~ ~I 
C1Cbr1lctil ~ olfUIMCb M~ SifLliCb'i ~)~, f.'l8~1Cbl'< &m~~TTQ ~~l<hti'iwr~"'(C'q 
~ f.itt e;ror fittrr "GlTQTIT I ~ "Cfl<:JT Tfm fcl; em{ f.ifcNr ~ AI 'i d\';5 em WI ~ qmfi "ffi % ~ ~ ~ 
3R<fiqm q?X cft ~ JfR ~~~em "fPT ctft ~ ~ ~ ~ fcl;m ~I~~.~ 
f<1fif (G1-m ~ciTCPRl' em ~ ~ tr ~ em ~ ~. ~ '-Rff Pl8 ~~ ct51·<'i <tt R "lTQ1'ft "'T 
f.itte.ruT CTzrr Ci Cf) rn <t>1 lifLl iCb 'i ~ ~ <:ITnl mo: ~ Jf'R f.ifcRJ ~rom~ ~ ~ <tt ~ 
ctft~l 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfil ling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. m fifcl i:W'fll ~ ctft ~ ~ em f."l&:J I ~'i l"1Ttit if q~qfcfu fcln:rr 'GfT1VIT I ~ ~ ~ Yx-, ~ 
wen \ilAT il q~ o fdCi fittrr umrn 1 ~ ~ ~ 'lfrnR ~ we~ m11ffi if. ~<rfd mr 1 ~ ~ 
ctt mn:d m ~ ~. f.ifucJ tR wn{ rr{ ~ "ffiTI(1 <tt 2% <R Yx-~ PJcq ~~'i 'l"IRtt ~ ctt 
fl~l 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



10. wcP frlfc)C'(ICl?lx, ~ ~ m ~ ~. Wl f.i~S<ICf5 , ~ I ~'UR. ~QA& I~ 'tfUR, 
tllQAd1-"f~~cl1f.itJx-~ 1 ~\Jftf.itJx-~ 1 ~Gftf.itJx-~ 1 ~GftPttJx-~ -$1 wf ~ ~ 
"fiT~. ~ Cf51 frRTafUT CfR I ~ W"aff ~ $ ~. ~f4C'\I<f51x'i I ~afCP"T ~ atJMi<f5 ~em, 
wan Cf51XlJiT ~. ~ ~ ~ ~ -$1 ~ 1tf ~~ <1tnRI'. ww '1tllillx ~ ~. ~-~ 
1R ~ "ff!=fiarr -$1 ~I ~ it wffit ~ C1?.fT \3"ClTR ~ mA1ft ~ ~ ~em 311Cl:Q:tJCf5 
31 'j8l C'( 'i JfR- "CfR1 m-c<l m ~ ~ J~ <ft ~ 1 
Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contracts/Engineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractor's I supervisor's personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However, this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. 'l.fR(f ~ ~ -$1 ~ ~ f.=rfcRJ ~ Cf5xqCll<:il ~~tiT~ 3RT~ em~ 
m ~ mv:r -.:rtf ~ JfR-~ cmur ~ ~ fcp"fft m m-c<r "fllfi ~'* em TI'; m Cf51 ~ 
~% 1 "fflfi f.i~C'\1 Q ~~~em~ -.:rtf~ m m ~ ~ ftrnit ~~C'(ICf51X "[RT ~ ~ 
<ft Tf{ %. JH<n Cf51 x CfJX <ft ~ I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

12.1-fffif$-~"CPI JiR ~ ~ ~ Cl?x~Cll(11 ~~ ~~m~~cm<:f ~it 
4 ~ q cl'i I 'tJT ~ -$1 l1ffi it Cl?Tft Cf51 lfi ~ ~ ~ <1~ f.i ~ C'( I ct> I x ~ -mf~ it ~ lfi zyn -.:rtf 
~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. 1-fffif $-~ cpl JiR ~ f.ifa:"C'(T ~ Cf5x~Cll<:il ~ ~ em~~~ 'tJT ~ fcp"fft ~ 
em~ m Cf51 ~ ~% d~ f.i~C'\ICl?l{ em tto: 11"0: ~ 1R ~ "ct>1tf ~ ~ 1 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer sha ll be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. f.iF<rcn $- -mt~ it ~aim ~af ~ ~ ~ lfi llaf-~ ~ ~ ~ ~ JfR- 5¢C'\Ix fGR:R llaf
~ Cf>B "CPI cf)'lfQI ~I "CPI ~ ~ IDX1 m:wr "CPI11{ ~ 31~Cl? H 'CPX eft "GfnMt I 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

15. ~ ~ Cl?x~Ci 1(11 ~ mc!?R "[RT ~-~ 1R Vl'1it "CPI iJ11qCild1 ';:fifcp:IT ~ ~ ~ 
em'Ql~~Cf)l~~~~ 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

1s. Pt~C'\1Cf51x em f<t~ $-~ ~ \Rf ~~it f.11WJ w:rr m "CPI ~ 1tf eft~~~~ 
JfR ~ Cl?ltlf«=lt1'1 ~ ftid)C'(Ix ~ ~ ~ I ~ ~ '1\ild1¢1 ~:Q:dC'(I{ ~I ~ \3"'1' 
C£1Fcffiq'j' Cf51 ~ l.)t ~ ~ mm ~ ~ m~ fcp"fft ~ amc=rr it Cf5111 q;x ~ ~ 'tJT ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ JfR ~ ~af fct~ it~ xliJ14Ghi ~ Cf51 '1\ild1¢1 ~S<dC'\Ix ~I 5¢C'\Ix "[RT ~ 
'S<rcf Cf51 \3 <:ti tt 'i m 1R ~ "[RT w:rr cp~ Tf{ ~ TI'; q;x <ft ~ c=r~ ~ ~ m "GmMt 1 



The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 

17. PI RH~I, \3 q~ VxT 1 ~ ~ ~ mfta" Cfft Jffm:J ft!rftr ~ q;lf-~-<PlJ 120 ~ oq; 1iRr 
Qllftl ~ ~ ~faGICf51't ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 1mffQ ~ 'ffirr ~ lfr PffaGI Cfft ~ ~ 
~£AT iT grO' Q ~ cHf"'' 'CPTffi ~ ufT fctlfllT, 'tH Cf5 I 't q;) 'Rfl Cf5 I~ ""'tT ~ 'ffi 'tH Cf5 H ftRr fclRft 
~ m \31ITQ' tR q;Tf 'Q'afQ'ffi ~ ~ Gl1lRT ijflJT 'X1'fu ~ so % ~ u fcl~ld) q;r ~ 
wrR"CPT~~~I ~. ~faGICf51~ q;)q;nfqft !J"''f.ffaGt il1-fTTT~Cfft~~<ft 
UfT'tflfi I 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

18. f.ifct<D ~ f.iuftr ffl ~. m Pl fc1 Gl Cf5 I ~1· ~ m~.n~Cfi CfR'R fcm:rr \5ll"QTTT I 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. ~fc1Gict>l~&m~~~ll~'l-fi'Cf5X, ~. Jlllf%lli, Wn'Cf5X, Wl~~~iA'~I 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. C1ct>4lc61 ~~m~ 41\JflQ*iel cr Q*iGflQ*i~ I'IJOO!IDI4::i'iqftmd'm~qft'GI'Fft'~l 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 

~/ 
3lT ~ I 'ffl Q <Rtl---tifck\1 c! 

Deputy Head I CMD-Contracts 



Cf(f)•fh61-a I fOr Full (f) mcfi ~ m~ 8 Mffit ~ Cf <aara~} ~ m "ctt Tff "tJfa Jffij(f qft \i!TQ', ~ ~ m 'tR A~Gif#i~)q;) 31t<fig>a ~VJNTITI 
SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 

TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. crcf;3JR~~m~~~i1RT"GJRT~~<Prt~1 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~~~m~~~ifRT"GITtt~~~~'~J:i'a'q:;;j 1 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. "4'ffiiT ~ ~ Jf¥lR 'ff11R mpFcf o~ ~ 4~l=lr or em cpT<f m cpr ct'«'ii~Gft m 1 
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria. 

4. f.1uft '4lfb:n '[RT ~ m ~ ~ I'IJ:ll014~ c!1d1Q'8 (f.fm '4X cmcr lfl:IT ~ I'IJ:ll014li ~ ~ ~ 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~£!~ 3Cf5C(Ix"Y~ e11~~·'8 ~mer 1 
Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6. ~ o~ ~~ 4cl1ctHDI ~~mer (m1l ~I 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable). 

7. ~~~~~~-1 ~Jf¥jR~'tfi1~~~\3!ffiffilC1 ~m:nf((r~~ 
cfRR~m~~~f<hfttr l'lfflcilr&C"II ~~SQ~~mctt~ (lffl'~. {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. -Q-;:r ~~~~I PAN I TAN details. 

9. ~ un:rT rnr I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~ ~ cf;'Qf.1 ~ '(C' cR@ I Company Profile with details. 

11. GftQ'8c!1 4\Jfti$"{01 ~l=liDI45l IGST registration certificate. 

12. ~ffifXCkl ~ ~ ~ m c=IT I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

lii$tQ'iuf~ /IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~cpr~~~ ~~£! Ql=lQ*lQl=l{ I'IJ:ll014~. f.ifa?J~~f.imffc1fif\3{R-wmCI?Tmm~. \rCf 
~'t!R. Mur ~ ~eJOT ~lWT- ~. ~ tiRT~ ~af if>s<. ~. ~ tft.aft., ffiXi<FiC"I'f{l=l -
695022, m ~ Cf?II•~TCiQ ~~tiT~~ m ~ -QR:c i1RT ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ f.1!ffi 
fc1fZf \3{R 'Wm cp) m ~ ~ ~£l ~ em m mer mG ~ ctt \5ITcfi ~. c=IT MctT cp) ~ em- '4X 
~~cpC"I fcr>m ~ I Original document of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted 
preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, 
Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, 
ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram- 695022, Kerala on or before due date and time of opening of 
tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received on or before due date and time of opening 
of tender, the tender offer will be summarily rejected. 




